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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to lodging reimbursement for legislators attend ing legislative sessions. 

Minutes: You may make reference to" 

Vice Chair Randy Boehning opened the hearing on HB 1 2 1 2 . 

Rep. Streyle appeared as a sponsor of the b i l l .  We are at $1 , 351  per month right now 
which is roughly $45 a day. This would take that off and tie it to a GSA. In your fiscal note 
you can see they are estimating that in 201 5  biennium that it wi l l  be $90 . It is currently $77 
in Bismarck. The biennium after that they are estimating the GSA rate would be $ 1 00. I 
find it g rossly low as far as what the hotels are essentia l ly forced to take at $45. Here are 
some comparisons with some other states for their legis lative bodies--Wisconsin $88 , 90% 
of the rate, Utah $96,  tied to the federal rate, Montana $1 02, Kansas $1 23 ,  a federal rate 
tie, Kentucky $1 35, 1 1 0% of federal rate. I would even support amendments that would 75 
or  80% of the GSA or even our own state rate right now which would put it in the $55-$60 
range.  The senator that is sponsoring this bill is not taking the reimbursement even though 
he could clearly could . 

Rep. Scott Louser Of the states you mentioned , do any of them pay a lower rate during 
their leg islative session as opposed to when they are in interim meetings? 

Rep. Streyle I d id try to research that and couldn't specifically if they do. The states I gave 
you are kind of across the board . 

Rep. Gail Mooney Is  GSA the federal rate and what is that right now? 

Rep. Streyle Yes.  It varies per region. In  Bismarck, i t  is $77. In Minot and Wil l iston, i t  is 
over $ 1 00.  Our rate if we go on state business or come down for committee meetings ,  it is 
90% of that. That is where the $69.30 comes in. 

Chairman Jim Kasper Did you print off some information about some of the various states 
that you are referring to that might be helpful to us? 

Rep. Streyle said he would provide that. 
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Rudie Martinson, Executive Director, ND Hospitality Association, appeared in support 
of th is bi l l .  (8: 1 0) Attachment 1. 

Rep. Steven Zaiser Do you have the occupancy rates for the months of January through 
Apri l?  

Rudie Martinson That to a certain extent is  built into that running 12 month average. 
Bismarck, in terms of the hotel market, can pretty much include in the western part of North 
Dakota . 

Rep. Steven Zaiser Would it be possible to get the occupancy rates for the last session , 
January through April 201 1 ?  

Rudie Martinson I will do my best to find that information for you. 

Chairman Jim Kasper Why don't you complete the chart for 1 2  while you are at it? Are 
you runn ing a 1 2  month average of $1 1 2  average dai ly rate per n ight so that is an average 
of all the hotels in Bismarck? 

Rudie Martinson It is an average of the hotels with in that segment that I mentioned, the 
m idrange l im ited service hotels. 

Chairman Jim Kasper If we took 80% x 1 1 2 which would be rough ly $90, that is the 
average room income per month for a hotel? 

Rudie Martinson If you take 79% x 1 1 2 . . .  

Chairman Jim Kasper That would be the daily average for 30 days? Rudie Martinson 
agreed. The average monthly rental income would be $2 ,700 per room? 

Rudie Martinson Correct. This b i l l  does not set the rate that high. It works out to $2,079 
per month. 

Chairman Jim Kasper It would be helpful when you do your chart if you would g ive us the 
private sector revenue side by side with the bi l l's projected revenue. 

Rep. Gary Paur Let's say you charge $ 1 00 a night for a room and 1 00% occupancy. For a 
month that would be $3,000 if you had 30 people stay one night. If you had one person 
stay for 30 nights , you do not have the housekeeping and laundry expense to the same 
extent. What would be the cost for one person staying that month compared to 30 people 
staying for that month? 

Rudie Martinson We are aware of that fact. In  the bil l it does not go to the ful l  potential of 
the revenue off of that room . If you want to amend that down a l ittle bit, I think that we as 
an i ndustry would be alright with that for the very reasons you bring up l ike the 
housekeeping , etc. We would l ike to see the disparity between $45 and what we get from a 
walk in customer narrow. 
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Chairman Jim Kasper If we change the law, are the percentages going to automatical ly 
increase as rates go up? Are we going to be back in two years saying this isn't enough 
again? 

Rudie Martinson The dollar amount is  set to automatically adjust because i t  is tied to 65% 
of the state employee reimbursement rate which is  90% of the GSA reimbursement rate. 

Chairman Jim Kasper When you bring your charts, you are going to g ive us an example 
of how it is currently calculated? 

Rudie Martinson said he would give some information on calculation of the GSA rate in 
with that when testifying a later bill . 

Rep. Steven Zaiser Yesterday you testified against a bill that raised min imum wages .  Now 
you want hotel rooms to go up by an index. I am curious about your thoughts on the 
i nconsistency? 

Rudie Martinson I stood up to answer a question from the chairman regarding tip 
employment minimum wage versus the standard employment min imum wage.  I did not 
stand up in opposition .  

No opposition . 

Hearing closed. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to lodg ing reimbursement for legislators attending legislative sessions. 

Minutes: You may make reference to "attached testimony." 

Chairman Jim Kasper opened the session on HB 1 2 1 2 . 

Vice Chair Randy Boehning handed out Attachment 1. This number is sti l l  kind of h igh .  
Instead of 80%, I had i t  figured to about 70% which would take us up to $1 ,61 7  a month. 

Chairman Jim Kasper This is our monthly lodging reimbursement while we are in 
session? 

Vice Chair Randy Boehning Yes. It a lso brings up the rented personal residences to 
$2 ,000. 

Chairman Jim Kasper How does it do that? 

Vice Chair Randy Boehning They are not separated out. I think we do need to take a 
look at leaving the ones that are renting from personal houses at the current 65% and 
change our rate on hotels up to 70%. 

Rep. Scott Louser The original bi l l  was 1 00%. The amendment we had was 80%, and 
now we are looking at taking it to 70%. Correct? 

Vice Chair Randy Boehning Correct. 

Rep. Scott Louser 70% would take us from $41 a night to $49 a n ight and the hotel room 
is $ 1 00 a night. I think it is justifiable as the bi l l  was submitted. We are really spl itt ing hairs 
here. 

Vice Chair Randy Boehning There is going to be a lot of blowback on that. 

Rep. Ben Koppelman Right now we are affected by what was set two years ago. I am 
guessing many of us are paying at least some out of pocket now to stay here. We are 
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overthinking the whole fiscal note thing on this. What we should do is set good pol icy and 
let it be dictated based on what is real in the market. 

Chairman Jim Kasper If you look at the overstrike, we are currently being paid at 30 x 
65% of the daily lodging reimbursement in effect on the date of August 1 of each even 
numbered year. 

Rep. Scott Louser If we are having trouble justifying this, we as state employees when we 
are not in session get paid a different rate for hotel rooms and when we are here working 
late--1 recogn ize that people are going to say you are just trying to pay yourself more. That 
is not the case. I don't think anybody here ran for office for the pay and with an eye 
towards paying out of pocket for a discounted rate at a hotel that might be $80 or $90 a 
n ight. It is not practical or log ical to me that when we come down here on an interim 
committee basis and stay overnight and get paid one rate, but when we are here for four 
months sol id, we get a lower rate. I th ink it is easily justified to be at the same state rate as 
outside session. 

Rep. Steven Zaiser I concur with Rep .  Scott Louser's logic. We are staying here during 
months where the occupancy rate averaged out to 55% to 60%. Someone stated it is 
much higher in Bismarck now. 

Rep. Jason Dockter From talking with hotel owners here in Bismarck, it is about 90%. 

Vice Chair Randy Boehning Do we want to do an emergency clause and retroactive? 

Chairman Jim Kasper Sure. I think we need to do a l ittle more work. 
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Minutes: Attachment #1 , #2 

Chairman Jim Kasper reopened the meeting on HB 1 2 1 2 . It deals with lodging 
reimbursement for legislators attending legislative sessions . 

Rep. Louser made a motion to move the amendment 13.0243.0 100 1 and then add 
reactive to January 1, 20 13 and add the emergency clause. Seconded by Rep. 
Boehning 

Discussion: 

Rep. Boehning: (Attachment #2) . He went over the form . That is the proposed language 
in the amendment. 

Rep. Louser: So our lodging now wil l be $2,01 4 during the legislative session . 

Rep. Mooney: The retro would be for al l  the legislators that had to pay out of pocket. You 
don't want it to go to hotels that did honor the $1 351 ? 

Chairman Jim Kasper: No I you have an agreement with your hotel so that would be the 
agreement. 

Rep. Amerman: Is this for hotels only or apartments etc. 

Rep. Boehning: There is something in code that they would only be paying the $2 ,000 
even though two are renting it together. No double dipping. 

Rep. Ben Koppelman: The fiscal note would read $262 ,000. I that correct? 

Rep. Boehning: No it does not. It was based on the previous bi l l  and it went up to 1 00%. 
This wil l  reduce the fiscal note. For the 201 5 session they are estimating the amount would 
be $ 1 502 per month; which $769,000 would be a total cost. Therefore the proposed 
amendment for HB 1 2 1 2  would require an additional funding of $262 ,000 so would that be 
the fiscal note. 

Chairman Jim Kasper: How do we get a reduction from the fiscal note if they were talking 
about an increase here? We will find out. My motel person asked me about the lodging b i l l  
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and said that $69 a month is lower than the federal rate and wi l l  start turning away state 
employees and legislators. I asked what number wi l l  work and he said $77. 

Rep. Louser: I read this as additional $262,000 because there is already lodging in the 
budget and we are increasing from 65% of $77 to 80% of $77 and this is the difference. 

Chairman Jim Kasper: No it is 80% of the government rate which is going to make it $77 . 
The current rate is $69, but a monthly lodging rate is lower than that. 

Rep. Mooney: Do you think we would have been better off to have kept the 1 00%? 

Chairman Jim Kasper: I can tel l  you the Appropriations Committee would disagree. A 
number of us have tried to get this lodging fixed for many sessions. We shouldn't have to 
dig our pocket to serve the people. We should sti l l  get reimbursed what our costs are. 

Rep. Mooney: I agree with you. We should penal ize our housing industry. 

Chairman Jim Kasper: We have an amendment in front of us. 

VOICE VOTE: MOTION CARRIED 

Chairman Jim Kasper: Do we have a motion for HB 1 2 1 2  that is amended? 

Rep. Mooney: I move a Do Pass as amended with re-referral to Appropriations. 

Rep. Louser: Second. 

Chairman Jim Kasper: Any discussion? If not, the clerk wil l  take the rol l .  

ROLL CALL VOTE: 14 y 0 n 0 absent 

Bill Carrier: Rep. Louser 

C losed. 



ill/Resolution No.: HB 1212 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

01/15/2013 

1 A State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d 

. f f .  t d d t l  eve s an appropna 1ons an JCJf)a e un er curren 

2011-2013 Biennium 

aw. 

2013-2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues 

Expenditures $608,256 

Appropriations $608,256 

2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

$675,840 

$675,840 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill changes lodging reimbursement rates for legislators during legislative sessions. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

The bill removes the monthly limit on legislative lodging reimbursement during legislative sessions. Under current 
law, legislators may receive a monthly maximum of up to 30 times 65 percent of the daily lodging reimbursment rate 
for state employees set by the Office of Management and Budget. The bill would allow legislators to claim lodging 
reimbursement during legislative sessions at  the same rate as the state employee daily lodging rate set by the Office 
of Management and Budget. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

The 2013-15 Legislative Assembly budget includes $898,560 for lodging costs relating to the 2015 legislative 
session based on the current statutory formula using an estimated $90 per night state employee lodging 
reimbursement rate for 128 eligible legislators. Under the bill, this amount would increase by an estimated $608,256 
from the general fund to a total of $1 ,506,816 using the $90 daily rate plus tax for 30 days per month for 4 months 
for 128 eligible legislators. For the 2015-17 biennium, anticipating a $100 per night state employee lodging 
reimbursement rate, additional funding of $675,840 from the general fund would be needed to provide a total of 
$1,674,240 using the provisions included in this bill compared to the formula in current law. 



C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

If approved, this bill would result in the need for an additional $608,256 from the general fund for the Legislative 
Assembly's 2013-15 biennium appropriation. The 2015-17 biennium general fund appropriation for the Legislative 
Assembly would require an additional $675,840 from the general fund. 

Name: Allen Knudson 

Agency: Legislative Council 

Telephone: 701-328-2916 

Date Prepared: 01/17/2013 



1 3.0243.0 1 002 
Title.02000 

Adopted by the Government and Veterans 
Affairs Committee 

February 8, 201 3 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1 2 1 2  

Page 1 ,  l i ne  3 ,  after "sessions" i nsert "; to provide for retroactive application; and to declare an 
emergency" 

· 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 0, after "exoeed" i nsert "eighty percent of' 

Page 1 ,  after l i ne 1 6, insert: 

"SECTION 2. RETROACTIVE APPLICATION. This Act applies retroactively to 
January 1 ,  20 1 3. 

SECTION 3. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an  emergency measure." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 



Date: .:z -r --13 
Roll Cal l  Vote #: __J,) __ _ 

2013 HOUSE STANDING COM MITT E E  
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. [ ;Ll'Z-
House Government and Veterans Affairs 

0 Check here for Conference Committee 

Legis lative Council Amendment Number I 3, i2 a � d, OJ (7 () I 

Committee 

Action  Taken: 0 Do Pass 0 Do Not Pass 0 Amended P Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations 0 Reconsider 

Motion M ade By /(""f (....,_.__,�� R�. E AJl 
. 

Seconded By �AA .-
'- I 

Representatives Yes N o  Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Jim Kasper Rep. Bi l l  Amerman 
Vice Cha i rman Randy Boehn ing Rep. Gai l  Mooney 
Rep. Jason Dockter Rep. Marie Strinden 
Rep. Karen Karls Rep. Steven Zaiser �!� 
Rep. Ben Koppelman il�l 
Rep. Vernon Lan ing . .-- l) 0 
Rep. Scott Louser . f)((_ff v ( .) 
Rep. Gary Paur I ) u J-- ,t(i II 

Rep. Karen Rohr �v oA/ 
Rep. Vicky Steiner /JY\/V ,.,]1/ I (1AJ"' v 

Total (Yes) No --------------------- -----------------------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment z/ 
If  the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

;f._:z:;..-., � f;; 1/St f:3 
� �-""•'"1 � .  
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2013 HOUSE STAN DING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. I 2-l L_., 
House Government and Veterans Affairs 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

I 

Committee 

Action Taken: r2J Do Pass D Do Not Pass � Amended 

ci Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

D Adopt Amendment 

Motio n  M ade By � � 
Representatives 

Chairman Jim Kasper 
Vice Chairman Randy Boehning 
Rep. Jason Dockter 
Rep. Karen Karls 
Rep. Ben Koppelman 
Rep. Vernon Laning 
Rep. Scott Louser 
Rep. Gary Paur 
Rep. Karen Rohr 
Rep. Vicky Steiner 

Yes 
X 
X/ 
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)(" 
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Seconded By �� u 

No Representatives Yes No 
Rep. Bill Amerman � 
Rep. Gail Mooney )(' 
Rep. Marie Strinden >< 
Rep. Steven Zaiser y 

Total (Yes) ------���y_ No �O 
________ __ 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

I f  the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Com Standing Committee Report 
February 11, 2013 9:15am 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_25_004 
Carrier: Louser 

Insert LC: 13.0243.01002 Title: 02000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1212: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. Kasper, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (14 YEAS, 
0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1212 was placed on the Sixth order on 
the calendar. 

Page 1, line 3, after "sessions" insert "; to provide for retroactive application; and to declare 
an emergency" 

Page 1, line 1 0, after "exceed" insert "eighty percent of' 

Page 1, after line 16, insert: 

"SECTION 2. RETROACTIVE APPLICATION. This Act applies retroactively to 
January 1, 2013. 

SECTION 3. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency measure." 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_25_004 
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Committee C lerk Signature iJVL.AJjJ. 
Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A B ILL for an Act to amend and reenact subd ivision a of subsection 2 of section 54-03-20 
of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to lodg ing reimbursement for legislators 
attending leg islative sessions; to provide for retroactive appl ication; and to declare an 
emergency. 

Minutes: You may make reference to "attached testimony." 

Jim Kasper, District 46: I ntroduced the bi l l  with Chairman Delzer. 

1 :55 
Rep. Kasper: When we are here and in fu l l  time session, I don't think we should have to 
d ig into our pocket to pay for our housing, and I don't think the hotel should have to take a 
reduced payment that they cou ld normally receive. Our current rate is $69 .30, and this 
would increase it to $77.00. 

Chairman Delzer: This is the monthly one, that is currently at $1 351 . Do you have the 
numbers for 70, 75, 80%? 

Rep. Kasper: Up to $201 4 per month at 80%. 

Rep. Streyle: The current rate is $45/night, and it would go to $55/night. Council has bui lt 
in  an inflator. $ 1 65 1  for a monthly rate from $ 1 35 1  for this current session; they've bui lt in  
that the GSA rate would go up. 

Chairman Delzer: Do you have the numbers for 70 and 75? 

Rep. Kasper: $ 1 81 3 per month, which would increase estimated expenditures by $236,000 
for the 1 1 -1 3 biennium. 

Chairman Delzer: Did you ask council to figu re 70 or 75%? 

Rep. Kasper: No. 
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Rep. Nelson: Was there any d iscussion about the occupancy rate in Bismarck that would 
give us some basis for the charges that currently exist? 

Rep. Kasper: Yes, there was. The average occupancy in Bismarck is 79. 1 %. 

Chairman Delzer: Did you ask how many new hotels are being bui lt? 

Rep. Kasper: No, we d id not. 

Rep. Monson: Did you talk about a split rate, one for hotel/motel ,  and a d ifferent one for an 
apartment? 

Rep. Kasper: No, we kept it a l l  under one rate. 

Chairman Delzer: You added the retroactive? 

Rep. Kasper: Correct. 

Rep. Guggisberg: Did you talk about what percentage of leg islators stay in hotels versus 
apartments? 

Rep. Kasper: No, we didn't have that data. 

Rep. Guggisberg: How about what other states around us pay for legislator lodging? 

Rep. Kasper: No, our economic circumstances are a little d ifferent than our surrounding 
states.  MN is a l ittle bigger; SO is a little slower; MT is a l ittle further away. 

Rep. Kempenich: Last session we looked into that a little bit. Most use percentages of 
GSA, and some are at federal rates . 

Chairman Delzer: Further questions or comments? Thank you . 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A B ILL for an Act to amend and reenact subdivision a of subsection 2 of section 54-03-20 

of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to lodging reimbursement for legislators 

attending legislative sessions; to provide for retroactive appl ication; and to declare an 

emergency. 

Minutes: You may make reference to "attached testimony." 

Chairman Delzer: went over information he had received from legislative council regard ing 
daily and monthly rates, see Attachment 1 .  

Discussion - Chai rman Delzer, Rep.  Streyle. 

5:45 
Rep. Kempenich: Moved to amend 75% of the GSA rate on l ine 1 0  and seconded by Rep .  
Thoreson .  

Sheila Sandness, Legislative Council: explanation of calculation 
I ncludes 9% tax on lodging 

Chairman Delzer: Further questions? 

Rep. Monson: This only pertains to legislators? 

Chairman Delzer: This is leg islative lodging reimbursement. Further d iscussion? 

Seeing none, the motion carried on a voice vote. 

Rep. Skarphol: This is more than double what we received for an allowance in  2001 . 

Rep. Dosch: Along those same l ines, maybe we need to compare prices in Tioga i n  2000. 
My labor costs alone went up 1 5% for my particu lar business I was at $250,000 increase 
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and expense. We were able to make up a majority for that, because we were able to 
charge h igher rates. The average dai ly rate in Bismarck is $ 10 1 /n ight. We're not where we 
were 1 0  years ago anywhere in the state . 

Rep. Streyle: I don't th ink there are any hotels at the state rate. 

Rep. Kempenich: Moved do pass as amended and seconded by Rep .  Thoreson. 

Rep. Holman: I wi l l  be voting on something that affects me d i rectly. 

Rep. Streyle: This in no way puts any money in our pocket. 

Rep. Kempenich: It is uncomfortable to be voting on something l ike this, because you are 
voting on what it is worth to be here. 

Rep. Glassheim: If we vote yes on th is, it goes to $52/night, and $ 1 5/60? 

Chairman Delzer: Strictly the month ly lodging rate during the session. 

Rep. Skarphol: When some of us came in here in 1 993 we were getting paid $90 a dayit 
went to $1 1 1  in 1 997, $ 1 25 in 2001 , % 1 30 in 2007 , and it's up to $ 1 57.  

Motion carried 12-9-1 Rep. Kempenich carried HB 1212. 

Hearing closed. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subd ivision a of subsection 2 of section 54-03-20 

of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to lodging reimbursement for legislators 

attending legislative sessions; to provide for retroactive appl ication; and to declare an 

emergency. 

Minutes: You may make reference to "attached testimony." 

Chairman Delzer: We have a situation with the fiscal note or the explanation of the cost of 
the state lodg ing .  

Rep. Grande: Moved to reconsider the do pass recommendation of HB 1 21 2  as amended 
and seconded by Rep . Rep .  Streyle. 

Motion to reconsider carried on a voice vote. 

Rep. Streyle: Moved amendment .02002 . and seconded by Rep .  Dosch . 

Discussion of amendment 

6:00 
Rep. Skarphol: I 'm concerned that on l ine 1 5  it sti l l  references the daily lodging 
reimbursement. 

Sheila Sandness, Legislative Council: Explanation of the b i l l .  

Chairman Delzer: The essence is to get i t  so the bi l l  says i t  is 75% instead of 65% going 
from 1 351 -1 559. 

Rep. Glassheim: Do we know what that wou ld be for next year? 
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Chairman Delzer: It would be 75% of what the GSA rate was on whatever day they adjust 
that. 

Rep. Streyle: In the FN they assume it is going up ,  but it could very wel l  go down. 

Motion to adopt the amendment carries on a voice vote. 

Rep. Streyle: Moved do pass as amended and seconded by Rep.  Thoreson . 

9:1 4 
Discussion 

1 0:20 
Chairman Delzer: If it was retroactive, how would the council handle that? 

Sandness: I'm not certain ,  but if they already submitted then that is what they would be 
reimbursed . 

Rep. Monson: My agreement with my land lord is that it is $1 , 351 , un less it was made 
retroactive. 

Chairman Delzer: Your contract sti l l  would work. 

Rep. Monson: I f  I go back and pay my him whatever the d ifference is, wil l I get 
reimbursed? 

Rep. Skarphol: In the past, the Council has adjusted in the end. 

Chairman Delzer: They've done that on the pay, but I don't know that we've ever past th is 
retroactive. 

Rep. Skarphol: I think we have. 

Rep. Brandenburg: I have the same agreement as Rep.  Monson.  

Rep. Skarphol: I'm virtual ly certain they've corrected this in the past. 
In the end , we'll be okay. 

Rep. Boe: I 'm comfortable where I'm at. 

( laughter) 

Chairman Delzer: Okay. We'll make sure that's on the record! 

Motion carried 15-6-1 with Rep. Kempenich carrying HB 12 12 as amended. 

Hearing closed. 



Amendment to: HB 121 2 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

02/11/2013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d d d I eve s an appropnat10ns anttctpate un er current aw. 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues 

Expenditures $236,544 $251,556 

Appropriations $236,544 $251,556 

2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

$278,013 

$278,013 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill changes lodging reimbursement rates for legislators during organizational, regular, and special sessions. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

The bill removes the monthly limit on legislative lodging reimbursement during legislative sessions and provides that 
legislators may be reimbursed up to 80 percent of the daily rate established by the Office of Management and 
Budget for state employees. Under current law, legislators may receive a monthly maximum of up to 30 times 65 
percent of the daily lodging reimbursement rate for state employees set by the Office of Management and Budget. 
The bill is retroactive to January 1 ,  201 3. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

The 201 1 -1 3  Legislative Assembly budget includes $691 ,71 2  for lodging costs relating to the 201 31egislative 
session at at monthly rate of up to $1 ,351 per legislator. The bill, as amended would allow for a daily reimbursement 
rate of up to $55 per night plus tax or an estimated total of 1 ,813 per month which would increase estimated 
expenditures by $236,544 for the 201 1 -1 3  biennium. For the 2013-1 5 biennium, estimating a $77 per night plus 
taxes state employee lodging rate, the daily rate for legislators for the organizational session in December 201 4 and 
the regular session in 201 5 would be $62 plus tax, or an estimated total of $2,01 4 per month. This amount would be 
$51 2 per month more than the estimated reimbursement rate based on current law of $1 ,502 per month, which 
would increase 201 3-1 5 biennium expenditures by an estimated $251 ,556. For the 201 5-1 7 biennium, anticipating 
an $85 per night state employee lodging reimbursement rate plus tax, additional funding of $278,01 3 would be 
needed compared to the formula in current law. 



C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

If approved, this bill would result in the need for an additional $236,544 from the general fund for the Legislative 
Assembly's 201 1 -1 3  biennium appropriation and an additional $251 ,556 from the general fund for the Legislative 
Assembly's 201 3-1 5 biennium appropriation. The 201 5-1 7 biennium general fund appropriation for the Legislative 
Assembly would require an additional $278,01 3 from the general fund. 

Name: Allen Knudson 

Agency: Legislative Council 

Telephone: 701 -328-291 6 

Date Prepared: 02/1 3/201 3 



Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1 21 2  

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

01/1512013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d . f f . t d d t l  eve s an appropna 1ons an JC/pa e un er curren aw. 

2011·2013 Biennium ' 2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues 

Expenditures $608,256 $675,840 

Appropriations $608,256 $675,840 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships " .  

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill changes lodging reimbursement rates for legislators during legislative sessions. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

The bill removes the monthly limit on legislative lodging reimbursement during legislative sessions. Under current 
law, legislators may receive a monthly maximum of up to 30 times 65 percent of the daily lodging reimbursment rate 
for state employees set by the Office of Management and Budget. The bill would allow legislators to claim lodging 
reimbursement during legislative sessions at the same rate as the state employee daily lodging rate set by the Office 
of Management and Budget. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. • 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

The 201 3-1 5 Legislative Assembly budget includes $s98,560 for lodging costs relating to the 201 5 1egislative 
session based on the current statutory formula using' an estimated $90 per night state employee lodgin·g 
reimbursement rate for 1 28 eligible legislators. Under the bill; this amount would increase by an estimated $608,256 
from the general fund to a total of $1 ,506,816  using the $90 daily rate plus tax for 30 days per month for 4 months 
for 1 28 eligible legislators. For the 201 5-1 7 biennium, anticipating a $100 per night state employee lodging 
reimbursement rate, additional funding of $675,840 from the general fund would be needed to provide a total of 
$1 ,67 4,240 using the provisions included in this bill compared to the formula in current law. 



C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is a/so included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

If approved, this bill would result in the need for an additional $608,256 from the general fund for the Legislative 
Assembly's 201 3-1 5 biennium appropriation. The 2015�17 biennium general fund appropriation for the Legislative 
Assembly would require an additional $675,840 from' the general fund. 

Name: Allen Knudson 

Agency: Legislative Council 

Telephone: 701-328-291 6  

Date Prepared: 01/1 7/201 3 



1 3.0243.02002 
Title. 04000 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Streyle 

February 2 1 ,  20 1 3  

PROPOSED AMENDME NTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE B I LL NO. 1 2 1 2  

Page 1 ,  l ine 8, remove the overstrike over "per calendar month the amount established under" 

Page 1 ,  remove the overstrike over l ine 9 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 0, remove the overstrike over "lodging in state and which may not exceed" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 0, remove "eighty percent of' 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 2, remove the overstrike over "On August first of each even numbered year, the" 

Page 1, remove the overstrike over lines 1 3  and 1 4  

Page 1 ,  line 1 5, remove the overstrike over "tfmes" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 5, after "sixty five" i nsert "seventy-five" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 5, remove the overstrike over "percent of the daily lodging reimbursement in 
effect on that date" 

Page 1 ,  remove the overstrike over l ine 1 6  

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 



Date: v /7.6{13 
Roll Call Vote #: _,__ __ 

House Appropriations 

2013 HOUSE STA N D I NG COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUT I O N  NO. 1 '2--l'V 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Amended 00 Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By 
--�-'o/'+-· --+==��,.,.f£'-'-'�"--'-'--"1-vh,:........>,__ Seconded By e...Pf $u&ctV\ 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes 
Chairman Delzer Rep. Streyle 
Vice Chairman Kempenich Rep. Thoreson 
Rep. Bellew Rep. Wieland 
Rep. Brandenburg 
Rep. Dosch 
Rep. Grande Rep. Boe 
Rep. Hawken Rep. Glassheim 
Rep. Kreidt Rep. Guggisberg 
Rep. Martinson Rep. Holman 
Rep. Monson Rep. Williams 
Rep. Nelson 
Rep. Pollert 
Rep. Sanford 
Rep. Skarphol 

Total Yes No 

No 

--------------------- ----------------------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

0-owv'\ h 7 5 /. ,,/{ /0 



Date: 'l.--/ 'W l13 
Roll Call Vote #: --=v __ _ 

House Appropriations 

2013 HOUSE STA N D I N G  COMMITTE E  
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. I "Z.-\ v 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: [gj Do Pass 0 Do Not Pass � Amended 0 Adopt Amendment 

0 Rerefer to Appropriations 0 Reconsider 

Motion Made By Pff �f£Mich 
Representatives Yes 

Chairman Delzer 
Vice Chairman Kempenich � 
Rep. Bellew 
Rep. Brandenburg 
Rep. Dosch 'K_ 
Rep. Grande X 
Rep. Hawken 
Re_Q. Kreidt 
Rep. Martinson '( 
Rep. Monson '{ 
Rep. Nelson '{ 
Rep. Pollert '1: 
Rep. Sanford '>( 
Rep. Skarphol 

N o  Representatives 

X' Rep. Streyle 
Rep. Thoreson 

)( Rep. Wieland 

)( 
Rep. Boe 
Rep. Glassheim 

)( Rep. Guggisberg 
Rep. Holman 
Rep. Williams 

>C 

Yes N o  

)( 
X" 

X' 

K 
X 

K 
X 
y 

Total Yes 1 1.-- No 
------�-=----------- ----r-----------------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date: 'V/&l[r'?:, 
Roll Call Vote #: _I!,__ __ _ 

House Appropriations 

2013 HO U S E  STANDING COMM ITT E E  
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. \ 1..-l "1--

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Amended D Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations !XI Reconsider 

Motion Made By -=(L.p�p-"'----'(sya�""-NLt�--- Seconded By -'-=(L'Tf-· 5"----'--'��<-.:4:..>.....-___ _ 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes N o  
Chairman Delzer Rep. Streyle 
Vice Chairman Kempenich Rep. Thoreson 
Rep. Bellew Rep. Wieland 
Rep. Brandenburg 
Rep. Dosch 
Rep. Grande Rep. Boe 
Rep. Hawken Rep. Glassheim 
Rep. Kreidt Rep. Guggisberg 
Rep. Martinson Rep. Holman 
Rep. Monson Rep. Williams 
Rep. Nelson 
Rep. Pollert 
Rep. Sanford 
Rep. Skarphol 

Total Yes No 
-------------------------------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date: 1--{1..-t l1 ) 
Roll Call Vote #: 1...------

House Appropriations 

2013 HOUSE STA N D I N G  COMM ITT E E  
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. I 'LA 'L 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Amended rn_ Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By fLep. 5hfyl1 Seconded By flo/· l:Xls� 
Representatives Yes No Representatives 

Chairman Delzer Rep. Streyle 
Vice Chairman Kempenich Rep. Thoreson 
Rep. Bellew Rep. Wieland 
Rep. Brandenburg 
Rep. Dosch 
Rep. Grande Rep. Boe 
Rep. Hawken Rep. Glassheim 
Rep. Kreidt Rep. Guggisberg 
Rep. Martinson Rep. Holman 
Rep. Monson Rep. Williams 
Rep. Nelson 
Rep. Pollert 
Rep. Sanford 
Rep. Skarphol 

Total Yes No 
---------------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Yes N o  



Date: L/ 'Z.-1 /1 3 
Roll Call Vote #: ��---

House Appropriations 

2013 HO USE STANDING C O M M ITTE E  
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. lui 0 

0 Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: []I Do Pass D Do Not Pass [].' Amended D Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By f-<e(. .>Jtt'! � Seconded By �-i'-' '--'-�...:....= c..:....=>.f...,c)V\.;..:......> _____ _ 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes N o  
Chairman Delzer )( Rep. Streyle X 
Vice Chairman Kempenich k Rep. Thoreson v 
Rep. Bellew y: Rep. Wieland )C 
Rep. Brandenburg )( 
Rep. Dosch '[ 
Rep. Grande y Rep. Boe K 
Rep. Hawken X: Rep. Glassheim K 
Rep. Kreidt I(' Rep. Guggisberg X' 
Rep. Martinson Y' Rep. Holman )( 
Rep. Monson )( Rep. Williams v. 
Rep. Nelson 'X 
Rep. Pollert )( 
Rep. Sanford 
Rep. Skarphol x 

Total Yes I S No 
---�------- --+-------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Com Standing Committee Report 
February 22, 2013 11:09am 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_34_013 
Carrier: Kempenich 

Insert LC: 13.0243.02002 Title: 04000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1212, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (15 YEAS, 6 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1212 
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 8, remove the overstrike over "per oalendar month the amount established 
OOtief" 

Page 1, remove the overstrike over line 9 

Page 1, line 10, remove the overstrike over "lodging in state and whish may not exoeed" 

Page 1, line 10, remove "eighty percent of' 

Page 1, line 12, remove the overstrike over "On August first of eaoh even numbered year, 
tRe" 

Page 1, remove the overstrike over lines 13 and 14 

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over "times" 

Page 1, line 15, after "sixty five" insert "seventy-five" 

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over "peroent of the daily lodging reimbursement in 
effeot on that date" 

Page 1, remove the overstrike over line 16 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_34_013 



2013 SENATE GOVERNMENT AND VETERANS AFFAIRS 

HB 1212 



2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 
Senate Government and Veterans Affa i rs Comm ittee 

Missouri River Room, State Capitol 

HB 1 2 12  
03/1 4/20 1 3  

Job Number 1 9903 

D Conference Committee 

II Committee Clerk Signature &;;� 
Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution:  

A B I LL for an Act to  a m end and reenact subdivis ion a of  subsection 2 of  section 54-03-20 of  the 
North Dakota Century Code, relating to lodging reimbursement for legislators attending 
leg islative sessions; and to provide for retroactive application. 

Min utes : 

Chairman Dever: Opened the hearing on H B  1 2 1 2 . 

Representative Roscoe Streyle, District 3 :  Testified as sponsor and to explain the bil l .  I t  

takes the lodging reimbursement during session from 65% of the daily to 75%.  The current 

rate right now is $ 1 351 per month or $45.03 a day. It would take the month ly to $ 1 559 or 

$51 .97 per day. The current average in Bismarck is $1 02 .  Currently i t  is at less than 50%. 

This is on ly bringing i t  up $7 .00 per night. I do not believe anyone is accepting the current 

rate at this time. When we go to a committee hearing outside of session we get reimbursed 

$69 .50 p lus tax but only $45.00. I see it as an inflationary adjustment, and it is a fairness 

issue and an appropriate adjustment given the marketplace. 

(3: 08) Senator Schaible:  I see the retroactive date of January 1 51 and I am questioning if 

that wil l  create a lot of heartache. It seemed to cause a lot of heartache 2 years ago. Was 

that taken into consideration? 

Representative Streyle:  That was discussed . There was an emergency clause and that 

failed in the House. The retroactive , I don't find it to be hard to fix that. Everyone submits 



Senate Government and Veterans Affai rs Committee 
HB 1 2 1 2  
03/ 1 4/201 3 
Page 2 

their receipts .  It does cause some angst, but I don't see i t  to be too hard of a burden on 

counci l .  

Senator Schai ble: I think that the heartache last time i s  that everyone knew what prices 

were going into it and they accepted that and they thought an increase was in order, but to 

make it retroactive was probably the unacceptable part, and now we see it again. To me 

that is something that could create more heartache to make the increase even less 

acceptab le. Is that a fair assessment? 

Representative Streyle:  I think we al l  know that it is an issue again this session. We are 

below the market to beg in with and there is not a single place in the state that wil l take 

$45/night. I think we are just so far below the market that we need to adjust this. 

C h a i rman Dever: Do we have a l ist of the numbers of legislators that are staying at 

d ifferent hotels and which ones are honoring the rate? 

Representative Streyle :  I have not seen that. I bet it is less than 5 that have the state 

rate. I have not talked to everyone. 

C h a i rman Dever: I might ask for that before we act on this. SB 2001 is the leg islative 

budget. I d id understand that they budgeted down the dol lars because they expected the 

rate to be based around the GSA rate. As they considered the budget, they were able to 

reduce it to $1 500+ dol lars. The issue is being addressed going forward into the next 

session. Last session the bi l l  fa i led due to the retroactive nature, but it was addressed in 

the leg islative council budget. In my experience the history of this has been something on 

this order, I think in the 2007 session, the reimbursement was about $650 and we 

increased it to $900 and then in 2009 we increased it to 55%x30x90% of GSA. Then last 

session we increased it to 65%x90%x30 days. When we d id that, the hospita l ity 



Senate Government and Veterans Affairs Committee 
HB 1 2 1 2  
03/1 4/20 1 3  
Page 3 

associations told us that the GSA would be the inflator and that they would not come back 

and ask for another raise, and now we have it before us again .  

Representative Streyle:  I was not here then.  Times have changed as far as our state. 

Things cou ld go down five years from now when it is tied to the rate. It is a floating rate. 

Chairman Dever: The point of that was that GSA would determine the inflator. 

Representative Streyle :  If we were at 1 00% of GSA, then I would not have a problem with 

it. 

(9 : 1 5)Rudie Marti nson, Director of the North Dakota Hospital ity Associatio n :  See 

Attachment #1  for testimony in support of the b i l l .  

( 1 0 : 1 5) Chairman Dever: How would you define a mid range/l imit service hotel? 

Rudie Marti nson : They are kind of like the Expressway Inn or the Country Suites ;  where 

often they serve a l im ited breakfast and that kind of thing . They are not a budget hotel but 

they are not a ful l  service hotel that has a bar or restaurant. They are in between the 

budget and ful l  service. 

Senator Marcel la  is: Is  there some way you can give a history of what the percentage of 

rate has been going up and where the peak is? I think it is on supply and demand .  

Rudie Marti nson : I can do that. 

Senator Cook: The rates are coming down in Wil l iston and I wou ld g uess that they wi l l  be 

here too. I wou ld think it is only a matter of time before they come down here too. 

Rudie Marti nson : I think that is probably a true statement. When we are tying things to the 

GSA rate, I think too often we get involved in this conversation. The perception is that the 

GSA rate a lways goes up ,  but that is not true. If we add a lot of rooms to the room 

inventory in Bismarck, or if the bottom fal ls out on the economy, or market cond itions 

change, then the GSA rate does occasional ly go down. 



Senate Government and Veterans Affa irs Committee 
H B  1 2 1 2  
03/ 1 4/201 3 
Page 4 

Senator Cook: Do you think the GSA rate is slow to react? 

Rudie Marti nson : It reacts more qu ickly than what we have been doing in the past ten 

years or so, which is coming down here and having this conversation every session. They 

react roughly once a year . 

Senator Nelso n :  Some of us that l ive in houses and somehow our land lords are happy 

with the $ 1 351 per month that is paying their mortgage while they are on vacation. How 

many of us l ive in snow birds places? I think there is getting to be more and more that are 

wi l l ing to take that. 

Rudie Martinson :  We did have that discussion last session and we had a l ist of the 

disbursement. I think counci l generated that. I would be happy to ask them to do that again. 

Vice C h a i rman Berry: As executive director for the industry, in a perfect world ,  how would 

you draw it up? 

Rudie Marti nson : The simplest way would be to make it the same as the GSA rate for 

everyth ing .  

C h a i rm a n  Dever: How do rates for extended stay hotels compare? What i f  we had no 

guidel ines and we said we wou ld reimburse whatever, what would the hotel say? 

Rudie Marti nson:  I do not have information in front of me for that, but I think you would be 

hard pressed in Bismarck right now to see an extended stay for anything less than $ 1 700 to 

$ 1 800  per month. 

Cha i rm a n  Dever: Closed the hearing on H B  1 2 1 2 . 

(See Attachment #2 for additional information g iven to the committee after the hearing . )  



2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 
Senate Government and Veterans Affai rs Comm ittee 

Missouri River Room, State Capitol 

Comm ittee Clerk Signature 

M i n u tes : 

HB 1 2 1 2  
03/2 1 /20 1 3  

Job Number 20326 & 20329 

D Conference Committee 

C h a i rm a n  Dever: Opened HB 1 2 1 2  for committee d iscussion. 

Committee Discussion : Chairman Dever and the committee had a d iscussion with Lori 

Ziegler, Leg islative Counci l ,  regarding the housing and hotels available for legislators. 

Leg islative counci l calls the hotels to find out which hotels wil l  honor the state rate and what 

rates they wi l l  be charging.  They also do have homeowners that call in  and put their house 

on a l ist of avai lable homes to legislators during session. Around 75 to 1 00 homeowners 

offer their homes. That often does not include return ing legislators that may a l ready have 

an agreement with a homeowner they have rented from in the past. The idea of there being 

a shortage could not be determined due to that fact. There are legislators that p refer to pay 

some out of their own pocket because they prefer a hotel that charges more and offers 

more amenities or be in a home that may rent for more than ttie state rate. Several 

locations that the committee members were aware of being avai lable and not uti l ized were 

mentioned . Sometimes location p lays in for preferences. The committee agreed that 

p references did not necessarily need to be paid for. 

Job N um ber 20329 Begins Here :  

Vice C h a i rman Berry:  Moved a D o  Not Pass. 

Senator Cook: Seconded. 

A Rol l  Cal l  Vote Was Take n :  7 yeas, 0 nays, 0 absent. 

Vice C h a i rman Berry: Carrier. 



Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1212 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

03/21/2013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d . f t' . t d d t l  eve s an appropna tons an tctpa e un er curren aw. 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues 

Expenditures $224,768 

Appropriations $224,768 

2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

$1 30,560 

$130,560 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 2015·2017 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill changes lodging reimbursement rates for legislators during regular legislative sessions. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

The bill increases the monthly limit on legislative lodging reimbursement during legislative sessions from a monthly 
maximum of up to 30 times 65 percent of the daily lodging reimbursement rate for state employees set by the Office 
of Management and Budget to up to 75 percent of the daily lodging reimbursement rate for state employees. The bill 
is retroactive to January 1 ,  201 3. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

l ; 



B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

The maximum monthly lodging reimbursement rate for legislators for the 201 3  legislative session is $1 ,351 per 
legislator. The bill would allow for a monthly reimbursement rate of up to $1 ,559 per legislator which is $208 more 
per month per legislator and would increase estimated expenditures by $1 06,496 for the 201 3 1egislative session. 
Because the emergency clause on the bill failed, any legislator claims for additional lodging reimbursement would 
not be paid until after July 1 ,  201 3. For the 201 3-1 5 biennium, estimating a $77 per night state employee lodging 
rate, the monthly rate for legislators for the legislative session in 201 5  would be $1 ,733 per month. This amount 
would be $231 per month more than the estimated reimbursement rate based on current law of $1 ,502 per month, 
which would increase 201 3-1 5 bieimium expenditures by an estimated $118 ,272. For the 201 5-17 biennium, 
anticipating an $85 per night state employee lodging re.imbursement rate, additional funding of $1 30,560 would be 
needed compared to the formula in current law. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts .. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

If approved, this bill would result in the need for an additional $224,768 from the general fund for the Legislative 
Assembly's 201 3-1 5  biennium appropriation to provide the estimated additional legislator reimbursement for the 
201 3 1egislative session of $106,496 and the additional. $11 8,272 needed for increased reimbursement during the 
201 5  legislative session. The 201 5-17 biennium gener�l fund appropriation for the Legislative Assembly would 
require an additional $1 30,560 from the general fund. 

Name: Allen Knudson 

Agency: Legislative Council 

Telephone: 328-2916 

Date Prepared: 03/25/201 3 

• , · ·  
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Amendment to: HB 1212  

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

02/2212013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d . f t· . t d d t I . ,. eve s an appropna wns an rcma e un er curren aw. 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues 

Expenditures $ 106,496 $118,272 $130,560 

Appropriations $106,496 $118,272 $1 30,560 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

j : ·  

This bill changes lodging reimbursement rates for legislators during regular legislative sessions. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

The bill increases the monthly limit on legislative lodging reimbursement during legislative sessions from a monthly 
maximum of up to 30 times 65 percent of the daily lodging reimbursement rate for state employees set by the Office 
of Management and Budget to up to 75 percent of the daily lodging reimbursement rate for state employees. The bill 
is retroactive to January 1 ,  201 3. · · 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

; :; 

The 201 1-13  Legislative Assembly budget includes $69 1 ,712 for lodging costs relating to the 201 3 1egislative 
session at at monthly rate of up  to $1 ,351 per legislator. The bill, as amended would allow for a monthly 
reimbursement rate of up to $1 ,559 per legislator which is $208 more per month per legislator and would increase 
estimated expenditures by $106,496 for the 2011-13  biennium. For the 201 3-1 5 biennium, estimating a $77 per 
night state employee lodging rate, :the monthly rate for legislators for the legislative session in 201 5 would be an 
estimated $1 ,733 per month. This amount would be $231 per month more than the estimated reimbursement rate 
based on current law of $ 1  ,502 per month, which would increase 201 3-1 5 biennium expenditures by an estimated 
$11 8,272. For the 201 5-17 biennium, anticipating an $85, per night state employee lodging reimbursement rate, 
additional funding of $1 30,560 would be needed compared to the formula in current law. 



. i j ' . 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts.� Provide detail, when approprf,ate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is a/so included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

If approved, this bill would result in the need for an additional $106,496 from the general fund for the Legislative 
Assembly's 201 1-13  biennium appropriation and an additional $11 8,272 from the general fund for the Legislative 
Assembly's 201 3-1 5 biennium appropriation. The 201 5-1 7 biennium general fund appropriation for the Legislative 
Assembly would require an additional $1 30,560 from the general fund. 

Name: Allen Knudson 

Agency: Legislative Council 

Telephone: 701-328-2916 

Date Prepared: 02/23/201 3  

;� . t 
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Amendment to: H B  1212 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

02/11/2013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and t!Je fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding . 
d I levels and appropriations anticiPate under current aw. 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues 

Expenditures $236,544 . $251,556 

Appropriations $236,544 $251,556 

2015·2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

$278,01 3  

$278,013 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: · Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015·2017 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summ�ry of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill changes lodging reimbursement rates for legislators during organizational, regular, and special sessions. 

B. .Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

The bill removes the monthly limit on legislative lodging reimbursement during legislative .sessions and provides that 
legislators may be reimbursed up to 80 percent of the daily rate established by the Office of Management and 
Budget for state employees. Under current law, legislators may receive a monthly maximum of up to 30 times 65 
percent of the daily lodging reimbursement rate for state employees set by the Office of Management and Budget. 
The bill is retroactive to January 1, 2013. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. ; 

The 2011-13 Legislative Assembly budget includes $691 , 712 for lodging costs relating to the 2013 legislative 
session at at monthly rate of up to $1 ,351 per legislator. The bill, as amended would allow for a daily reimbursement 
rate of up to $55 per night plus tax or an estimated total of 1,813 per month which would increase estimated 
expenditures by $236,544 for the 2011-13 biennium. For the 2013-15 biennium, estimating a $77 per night plus 
taxes state employee lodging rate, the daily rate for legislators for the organizational session in December 2014 and 
the regular session in 2015 would be $62 plus tax, or a11 estimated total of $2,014 per month. This amount would be 
$512 per month more than the estimated reimbursement rate based on current law of $1,502 per month, which 
would increase 2013-15 biennium expenditures by an estimated $251 ,556. For the 2015-17 biennium, anticipating 
an $85 per night state employee lodging reimbursement rate plus tax, additional funding of $278,013 would be 
needed compared to the formula in current law. 



' ' 
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C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts.� Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

If approved, this bill would result in the need for an additional $236,544 from the general fund for the Legislative 
Assembly's 2011- 13  biennium appropriation and an additional $251 ,556 from the general fund for the Legislative 
Assembly's 201 3-15 biennium appropriation. The 201 5-1 7  biennium general fund appropriation for the Legislative 
Assembly would require an additional $278,01 3  from the general fund. 

Name: Allen Knudson 

Agency: Legislative Council 

Telephone: 701 -328-2916 

Date Prepared: 02/1 3/201 3  

I , 
I I 



Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1 21 2  

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

01/1512013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d . f f . t d d t l  eve s an appropna 1ons an JC/pa e un er curren aw. 

2011·2013 Biennium ' 2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues 

Expenditures $608,256 $675,840 

Appropriations $608,256 $675,840 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships " .  

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill changes lodging reimbursement rates for legislators during legislative sessions. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

The bill removes the monthly limit on legislative lodging reimbursement during legislative sessions. Under current 
law, legislators may receive a monthly maximum of up to 30 times 65 percent of the daily lodging reimbursment rate 
for state employees set by the Office of Management and Budget. The bill would allow legislators to claim lodging 
reimbursement during legislative sessions at the same rate as the state employee daily lodging rate set by the Office 
of Management and Budget. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. • 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

The 201 3-1 5 Legislative Assembly budget includes $s98,560 for lodging costs relating to the 201 5 1egislative 
session based on the current statutory formula using' an estimated $90 per night state employee lodgin·g 
reimbursement rate for 1 28 eligible legislators. Under the bill; this amount would increase by an estimated $608,256 
from the general fund to a total of $1 ,506,816  using the $90 daily rate plus tax for 30 days per month for 4 months 
for 1 28 eligible legislators. For the 201 5-1 7 biennium, anticipating a $100 per night state employee lodging 
reimbursement rate, additional funding of $675,840 from the general fund would be needed to provide a total of 
$1 ,67 4,240 using the provisions included in this bill compared to the formula in current law. 



C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is a/so included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

If approved, this bill would result in the need for an additional $608,256 from the general fund for the Legislative 
Assembly's 201 3-1 5 biennium appropriation. The 2015�17 biennium general fund appropriation for the Legislative 
Assembly would require an additional $675,840 from' the general fund. 

Name: Allen Knudson 

Agency: Legislative Council 

Telephone: 701-328-291 6  

Date Prepared: 01/1 7/201 3  



Date: __ 3-+�....J<:,�::..____:_I __ _ 

Roll  Cal l  Vote #: / 
201 3 S ENATE STANDING COMMITTEE 

ROLL CALL VOTES 

BI LL/RESOLUTION NO. /z I 2--1 I 

Senate Government a n d  Veterans Affa irs 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

· Legislative Counci l  Amendment Number 

I 

Comm ittee 

Action Taken: 0 Do Pass �o Not Pass 0 Amended 0 Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion M ade By� E� Seconded By �6:a:;L 

Senators Yes N o  Senator Yes N o  
Chariman Dick Dever /,.,.. Senator Carolyn Nelson c../ 
Vice Chairman Spencer Berry / Senator Richard Marcel la is / 
Senator Dwight Cook / 
Senator Donald Schaib le / 
Senator N icole Poolm a n  / 

Total (Yes) _l__,__ __ No a 
Absent �c:2�---7�------------------------------------------------­
F i oor Assignment����������������­

If the vote i s  on an  amendment, briefl/7nd icate i ntent: 



Com Standing Committee Report 
March 22, 2013 7:41am 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_51_001 
Carrier: Berry 

RE PORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1212, as reengrossed : Government and Vete rans Affai rs Committee (Sen. Dever, 

Chairman) recommends DO NOT PASS (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT 
VOTING). Reengrossed H B  1212 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the 
calendar. 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_51_001 



2013 TESTIMONY 

HB 1212 
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N f)'s �estaurant, Lo�ging 1k \ y\ v iii 

Beverage Association � 
P.O. Box 428 • Bismarck, ND 58502 • Phone: 701 -223-3313 • Fax: 701 -223-0 2 1 5  

E-mail: NDhospitalityassn@gmail.com • www.ndhospitality.com 

Testimony of Rudie M�rtmson 
Exec u t i v e  Di rect o r, N D  H o s p i t a l ity Associ a t i o n  

In  support of H B  1212 
Befo r e  t h e  H o u s e  G ove r n m e n t  a n d  V et e r a n s  Affa i rs Co m m ittee 

J a n u a ry 3 1, 2013 

l%1 

Good M o rning M r. C h a i rman a n d  members of the House Gove rnment and Vete rans Affa i rs Co m m ittee .  
M y  n a m e  is Rud ie  M a rti nson, a n d  I a m  t h e  Executive Directo r of the N D  Hospita l ity Associatio n .  We a re 
the trade association for North D a kota's restaura nt, lodging, a nd retai l  beverage ind ustries. 

I rise today i n  support of HB 1212.  

O u r  curre nt legislative ho using rate is set at 65% of the state lodging rate a l lowed for the Bism a rck a rea, 
m u lt ip l ied by 30 n ights per m o nt h .  Cu rrently, the state rate is $69.30 per n ight, which sets the rate fo r 
legislators at 45.03 per n ight o r  $ 1351.00 per month. 

We a re asking fo r this  i ncrease beca use that rate is badly out of p ro portion with what a hotel room ca n 
se l l  for i n  B ismarck o n  the open m a rket. Be low is a chart of the occupancy rates a n d  ADR for m id-ra n ge, 
l i m ited service hotels i n  Bism a rck. ADR sta nds for Average Dai ly Rate, a nd is a metric we use to measure 
the va lue of a roo m  based o n  current ma rket p rices. 

J u ne 2012 

J u ly 2012 

August 2012 

Se pte mber 2012 

Octo ber  2012 

Nove m b e r  2012 

R u n n i ng 12 
M o nth 

Occupa ncy ADR 

88.8% $ 1 16.57 

85 .6% $ 1 16.91 

87.5% $ 1 16.72 

8 3 .4% $ 117.93 

8 3 .4% $ 1 14.28 

67.6% $ 106.51 

79.1% $ 1 12.33 

As you ca n see, the running 12 month average ADR for this category is $ 1 12.33, which is $67.30 per 
night h ig h e r  than the a l lowa ble expe nse for legislators staying in  these rooms d u ring the sess ion.  

M r. C h a i rm a n a n d  m e m bers of the com m ittee, whi le we a ppreciate the b usiness that legislators br ing to 
our ind ustry d u ring the session, we bel ieve this rate needs to come up some i n  order to p rovide fa i rness 
to the b usinesses that p rovide lodging in Bismarck. As writte n, the b i l l  wo uld raise the lodging rate to 
$69.30 p e r  n ig ht, or $ 2,079.00 per month.  We req uest a "do pass" recom mendation on H B  1212.  

· Th a n k  you.  



44-08-04. Expense account - Amount allowed - Verification. 
l )-J L-- M r &\J"��y. 

1 .  Except as provided in section 44-08-04. 1 ,  each elective or appointive officer, 
employee, representative, or agent of this state , or of any of its subdivisions, agencies, 
bureaus, boards, or commissions, may make claim for meals and lodging while 
engaged in the d ischarge of a public duty away from the claimant's normal working 
and living residence for all or any part of any quarter of a day. Claims may also be 
made for meals that are included as part of a registration fee for a conference, 
seminar, or other meeting and for meals attended at the request of and on behalf of 
the state or any of its subdivisions, agencies , bureaus, boards, or commissions; 
however, if a meal is included in a registration fee, the applicable quarter al lowance 
cannot be claimed for that meal. Claims for meals specifical ly included in a registration 
fee for a conference, seminar, or other meeting must be al lowed even if the city at 
which the conference, seminar, or meeting is held or the meal is provided is the 
cla imant's normal working and l iving residence. If a higher education athletic team or 
other organ ized institution organization group meal is attended at the request of and 
on behalf of the institution, actual expenses for the entire group, including coaches, 
trainers, and other employees, may be paid or submitted for payment on a team or 
group travel expense report; subsection 2 does not apply; and officers and employees 
are not required to document individual expenses or submit individual travel 
reimbursement vouchers. Reimbursement is al lowed only for overnight travel or other 
travel, away from the normal place of employment, for four hours or more. Verification 
of expenses by receipt is required only for lodging expenses. 

2. For travel within  the state, the following rates for each quarter of any twenty-four-hour 
period must be used: 
a. First quarter is from six a.m. to twelve noon and the sum must be six dollars.  Fi rst 

quarter reimbursement may not be made if travel began after seven a.m. 
b .  Second quarter is from twelve noon to s ix  p.m. and the sum must be n ine dollars.  
c .  Third quarter is from six p.m. to twelve midnight and the sum must be fifteen 

dol lars. 
d .  Fourth quarter i s  from twelve midn ight to six a.m. and the sum must be the actual 

lodg ing expenses not to exceed an amount established by pol icy by the director 
of the office of management and budget plus any additional appl icable state or 
local taxes. The director shal l  establ ish a policy to set the lodg ing reimbursement 
at an amount equal to n inety percent of the rate established by the United States 
general services admin istration for lodging reimbursement in this state. A pol itical 
subdivision may reimburse an elective or appointive officer, employee, 
representative, or agent for actual lodging expenses. 

3 .  The al lowance for out-of-state meals,  within  the continental United States, is equal to 
the per d iem meals rate in the city for which a claim is made on that day as 
establ ished by rule for federal employees by the United States general  services 
administration and must be al located twenty percent to the first quarter, thirty percent 
to the second quarter, and fifty percent to the third quarter. 

4.  The allowance for meals in noncontinental United States and overseas nonforeign 
areas, including Alaska, Hawai i ,  and Guam, is equal to the per d iem meals rate in  the 
city for which a claim is made on that day as establ ished by rule for federal employees 
establ ished by the United States per d iem committee. 

5 .  The allowance for meals outside the United States is equal to the per d iem meals rate 
in the city for which a claim is made on that day as established by rule for federal  
employees established by the United States department of state. 

6. The allowance for lodg ing outside the state must be the actual lodging expense. 
7. A department, institution, or agency of th is state may set a rate for travel expenses 

outside the state less than those set forth in  this section. Verification of any other type 
of expense not prescribed by this section must be as prescribed by the office of the 
budget except no receipt may be required for taxi or cab fares of ten dollars or less. 
The office of management and budget shal l  d isapprove any claim it determines to be 
in error or unlawful or not within the l imits of legislative appropriations. 

Page No. 2 
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1 3. 0243.01 001 
Title. 

!}rf/�_r�/;me_� J 
Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Boehning 

January 30, 201 3  

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1 2 1 2  

Page 1 ,  line 1 0 , after "exceed" insert "eighty percent of' 

Renumber a ccordingly 

Page No. 1 



1 3.9566.01 000 Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council 
staff for Representative Boehning 

February 201 3 

LEG I S LATOR SESSION LODGING REI M B U RSEM ENT ­
ESTI MATED FI SCAL IMPACT OF 

PROPOSED AM E N DM E NTS TO HOUSE BI LL N O. 1 21 2  
This memorandum provides information on 

legislator lodging reimbursement during legislative 
sessions and proposals to change the reimbursement 
maximum. 

Under North Dakota Century Code Section 
54-03-20, the Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) in August of each even-numbered year sets 
the maximu m  monthly lodging reimbursement allowed 
for legislators for the upcoming legislative session.  
The maximum monthly reimbursement level is set by 
OMB by calculating an amount equal to 30 times 
65 percent of the maximum daily lodging 
reimbursement rate allowed for state employees. The 
maximum daily lodging reimbursement rate allowed 
for state employees is also determined by OMB and is 
equal to 90 percent of the federal General Services 
Administration (GSA) lodging reimbursement rate for 
North Dakota. The federal GSA rate may change on 
October 1 of each year. 

The current federal GSA rate for North Dakota is 
$77 per night; therefore, OMB has set the maximum 
daily lodging reimbursement rate al lowed for state 
employees at $69.30 per night (90 percent of $77) 
plus applicable taxes. Using the formula in Section 
54-03-20, the maximum monthly lodging 
reimbursem ent al lowed for legislators for the 2013 
legislative session is $1,351 per month . 

The Legislative Assembly budget request for the 
2013-15 biennium includes an estimate of the 
maximum monthly lodging reimbursement that will be 
allowed for legislators for the 2015 legislative session 
based on the formula in current law. I nitially, the 
budget request which was prepared in September 
2012 anticipated a 10 percent annual increase in the 
federal GSA lodging rate for North Dakota resulting in 
a projected maximum daily lodging reimbursement 
rate allowed for state employees of $90 per night plus 
applicable taxes. Using the formula in Section 
54-03-20, the maximum month ly lodging 
reimbursement allowed for legislators for the 2015 
legislative session as included in the Legislative 
Assembly budget request was estimated to be 
$1,755 per month. 

Because the federal GSA rate for the majority of 
North Dakota, including the Bismarck area did not 
change on October 1, 2012, as anticipated in the 
Legislative Assembly's budget request, the estimates 
could be reduced. The revised estimates anticipate 
only a 10 percent change from the current rate 
resulting in a projected maximum daily lodging 
reimbursement rate allowed for state employees of 
$77 per night plus applicable taxes. Using the formula 
in Section 54-03-20, the maximum monthly lodging 
reimbursement al lowed for legislators for the 2015 
legislative session based on the revised estimate 
would be $1,502 per month. 

ESTIMATED F ISCAL IMPACT OF 
PROPOSED AMEN DMENTS TO 

HOUSE BILL NO. 1212 
Proposed amendments to House Bill No. 1212 

provide that the maximum amount legislators may be 
reimbursed for lodging during a legislative session is 
80 percent of the maximum daily lodging 
reimbursement rate allowed for state employees. 
Based on the revised estimate for the state employee 
lodging rate of $77 per night plus taxes that may be in 
effect during the 2015 legislative session , the 
estimated cost for legislator lodging reimbursement for 
the 2015 legislative session based on the proposed 
amendments would be $2,014 per month requiring 
estimated funding of $1,031,332. This amount would 
be an increase of $663 per month from the $1,351 per 
month rate in effect for the 2013 legislative session, or 
an additional $339,620 of funding compared to the 
2011-13 appropriation. Using the revised estimate of 
the maximum daily lodging reimbursement rate 
allowed for state employees of $77 per night plus 
applicable taxes, based on the current statutory 
formula, the estimated cost for legislator lodging 
reimbursement for the 2015 legislative session would 
be $1,502 per month requiring total funding of 
$769,024; therefore, the proposed amendments to 
House Bill No. 1212 would require additional funding 
of $262,308. 



N O LA, H APP - Traeholt, Meredith 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

From: Sandness, Sheila M.  

Delzer, Jeff W. 
Friday, February 15,  2013 11:11 AM 
N O LA, H APP - Traeholt, Mered ith 
FW: Additional  i nformation related to H B  N os. 1332, 1368, a n d  1212 

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 8 :55 AM 
To: Delzer, Jeff W. 
Cc: Knudson, Allen H .  
Subject: Additional information related to H B  Nos. 1332, 1368, and 1212 

Representative Delzer, 

This emai l  is to provide the information you requested regard ing the fol lowing bi l ls :  

• House Bil l  No. 1 332 - The Department of Transportation reported that during calendar 20 1 2  there 
were 1 5 , 368 identification cards issued, of which 2 ,31 2 were issued to individuals  under  age 
1 8. Therefore, fees related to identification cards for ind ividuals  under age 1 8  included in the fiscal note 
total $36, 992 for the 201 3- 1 5  biennium.  

• House Bil l  No. 1 368 - The Office of Management and Budget reported the impact of removing the 90 
percent l imitation on out-of-state lodging on 201 3-1 5 expenditures would be an estimated increase of 
$263,242, of which $1 1 0,272 is from the general fund . 

• House Bil l  No. 1 21 2  - The chart below summarizes the estimated leg islative lodging reimbursements 
that would be in effect under various percentages based on the provisions of the b i l l .  The chart 
identifies the session and the estimated maximum monthly reimbursement for legislator lodging d uring 
the session based on a percentage of the dai ly state employee rate. The current rate for the 201 3 
session is $1 ,351 per month. 

Actual/Estimated 70 percent 75 percent 
State Employee 

Dai ly Rate 
201 3  session $69. 30 $1 ,586 $1 ,700 
20 1 5  session $77. 00 $1 ,763 $1 ,888 
20 1 7  session $85.00 $1 ,946 $2, 085 

If you have any q uestions or need additional information please feel free to contact us.  

Shei la  M .  Sandness 
Senior Fiscal Analyst 
North Dakota Legislative Council 
600 E. Boulevard Avenue 
Bismarck, NO 58505 
70 1 . 328.291 6  
smsandness@nd .gov 

1 

80 percent 

$1 ,81 3 
$2, 0 1 4  
$2,224 
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1 3.0243. 0200 1 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Counci l  staff for 
House Appropriation s  

February 20, 201 3 

PROPOSED AMEN DMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1 2 1 2  

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 0, rep lace "eighty" with "seventy-five" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 



N IJ's �estaurant, Lo�ging 1k. 
Beverage Association 

P.O. Box 42� • Bismarck, N D  58502 • Phone: 701 -223-3313 • Fax: 701 -223-0215 
E-mail: NDhospitalityassn@gmail.com • www.ndhospitality.com I . 

Testirony of Rud1e Martmson 
Executive DirFctor, ND Hospita l ity Association 

In support of HB 1212 
Before the Senate GoJernment and Vetera ns Affa i rs Com m ittee 

May 14, 2013 

Good Morning M r. C h a i rm a n  and memberf of the Senate Government and Veterans Affa i rs Committee. 
My n a m e  is  R u d i e  M a rti nson, and I a m  the !Executive D i rector of the N D  Hospi ta l ity Associat ion .  We a re 
the trade associat ion fo r North Da kota's resta ura nt, lodging, a nd reta i l  beve rag e  ind ustries. 

I rise today in support of HB 1212. 

O u r  cu rre n t  legis lati ve housing rate is set af 65% of the state lodging rate a l lowed for the B ismarck a rea, 
m u lt ip l ied by 30 n ig hts per month . Cu rrently, the state rate is $69.30 per night, which sets the rate fo r 

legis l ators at 45.03 p e r  n ight o� $13 5 1.00 tr month. 

. . 
We a re askmg for th 1s  mcrease because th1t rate 1s badly out of proportion w1th what a hote l room can 
sel l  fo r i n  B is m a rck o n  the open m a rket. Below is a chart of the occu pancy rates a nd A D R  for  m id-ra nge, 
l i m ited service hote ls  i n  Bismarck. ADR sta hds for Ave rage Dai ly Rate, and is a m etric we u se to measure 

. . I 
the va lue of a room based on cu rre nt ma�:c::::: · 

A D R  

J a n ua ry 2012 

Febru a ry 2012 

M a rch 2012 

A p ri l 2012 

May 2012 

J une 2012 

J u ly 2012 

Aug ust 2012 

Septe m b e r  2012 

October 2012 

Nove m be r  2012 

R u n n i n g  12 Month (as of N ove mber) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

76.4% 

79.2% 

78.6% 

79.3% 

80.8% 

88.8% 

85.6% 

87.5% 

83.4% 

83.4% 

67.6% 

79.1% 

$ 106.59 

$ 1 11.76 

$ 1 10.74 

$108 . 1 1  

$ 1 13 . 92 

$ 1 16.57 

$ 1 16.91 

$ 1 16.72 

$ 1 17.93 

$ 1 14.28 

$106.51 

$112.33 

As you ca n see, the ru n n ing 12 month averalge ADR for this category is $ 112 .33, wh ich is $67.30 p e r  
n i g ht h igher tha n the a l l owa ble expe nse for legislators staying in  these rooms dur ing t h e  sess ion .  



Mr. Chairman a n d  members of the committee, while we a p p reciate the business that legislators b ri ng to 
o u r  i n d ustry d u ring the sessio n, we believe !this rate needs to come u p  some i n  order to provide fa i rness 
to the b usi n esses that provide lodging in Bisma rck. As a me nded, the bill w o u l d  raise the lodging rate to 
$ 5 1.98 per n ight, or $ 1, 5 59.00 per m o nth. We request a "do pass" reco m m e n d ation o n  H B  1212. 

Tha n k  you. 



Dever, Dick D. 

Jm: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Senator Dever, 

Ziegler, Lori L. 
Thursday, March 14, 2013 4:51 PM 
D ever, D ick D .  
R E :  Lodging Information 
lodging i nformation 2013.xlsx 

J-/3 I 2 /'-

Please fi n d  the u pdated l i st ing fo r 2013 . A t  the begi n n i ng o f  October w e  p u t  a n  ad i n  t h e  B ism a rck Tribune requesting 
a nyo n e  who is  wi l l ing  to rent fo r the legis lative session to cal l  our office a nd Della co m p i l e s  a l isting for the 
legis lato rs .  Del la a l so contacts the B ismarck Cha m ber a n d  they wi l l  co m pi le  a l ist ing of h otels  that wi l l  honor the state 
rate or give us what t hey would offe r legisl ators. Del la  sti l l  has the l ist if  yo u would l i ke a copy. I visited with De l la  a n d  
s h e  t o l d  me they had a bo ut 75 - 100 c a l l s  o f  people wi l l ing t o  rent o u t  t h e i r  p rivate homes, co ndos a nd rooms fo r 
sessi o n .  I rea l ly can 't s p e a k  to how m a ny people had problems fi n d i ng lodging but if yo u n otice we a re moving to where 
there a re m o re re nt ing from p rivate peo p le then stayi ng i n  hote ls .  I a lso t h i n k  as legis l a t o rs find private homes they l i ke 

the j ust p l a n  to stay t h e re fo r the next sessio n .  I t h i n k  you wi l l  a lways have those that p refe r  to stay i n  hote ls I just rea l l y  
ca n't  predict t h e  mix of w h a t  w i l l  ha ppen next sessio n.  There a re a lso s o m e  people w h o  a re staying i n  p rivate homes 
that w rote their con t ra ct to re i m b u rse at the state rate.  So, if it is  retro-active we wil l  h a ve to rei m b u rse not o n ly those 
that a re staying i n  hotels  but I know one person fo r sure that will req uest addit ional  reim b u rsement for their l and lord .  

' t  m e  know i f  you h a ve a ny fu rther  q uestions o r  need a ny m o re information.  

Lo ri 

Lori Ziegler 
Legi slative Administrative Officer 
Legi slative Council 
7 0 1 . 3 2 8.2919 
Fax: 701 .328 .3615 
lziegler@nd.gov 

----···- ·-- --------------------·--------

Fro m :  Dever, Dick D .  
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 20 13 1 : 12 PM 
To : Ziegler, Lori L. 
Subject: RE: Lodging Information 

We h ave H B  12 12 that would cha nge the re i m b u rsement form u l a .  The q u estion is how m a ny legis lators a re having 
tro u b l e  fi n d ing lodgi n g .  I f  you have other observations, that m ight be a p p ro p riate a s  we l l .  

Dick 

Fro m :  Ziegler, Lori L . 

'nt: Thursday, March 14, 20 13 1 : 07 PM 
Dever, Dick D . 

... ..tbject: RE: Lodging Information 

Senator  Dever, 

--- ·-------------

1 



Housing for legislators** :  

Allowable 

Accommodations Amount Count Amount Difference 

Hotel $ 13 5 1 - U nder 15 $ 1, 3 5 1  $0 

Hotel $ 1, 3 5 1 .20 6 $ 1,351 $0.20 

Hotel $ 1,400 1 $ 1,351 $49 .00 

Hotel $ 1,470.00 1 $ 1,351 $ 1 19 . 00 

Hotel $ 1, 500 27 $ 1, 3 5 1  $ 149.00 

Hotel $ 1,750.00 2 $ 1,35 1 $399.00 

Hotel $ 1, 800 3 $ 1,351 $449 .00 

Hotel $ 1,825.00 1 $ 1,351 $474.00 

Hotel $ 2, 265 1 $ 1, 3 5 1  $9 14.00 

Total :  57 

Private Housing $ 1 3 5 1 - U nder 60 $ 1,351 $0 

P rivate Housing $ 1,400 1 $ 1, 3 5 1  $49 .00 

P rivate Housing $ 1, 5 59 1 $ 1, 3 5 1  $208.00 

Total 62 

** Based on February Expense vouchers 




